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Report on Financial Statements 

TAX PLANNING 
TAX PREPARATION 

FAX (505) 294-8904 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary 
comparisons for the General, Fire Protection and Streets Funds of the 
Town of Peralta, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the 
related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise 
the Town of Peraltais basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contents. We also have audited the financial statements of each of 
the Town of Peralta'e non-major governmental funds and non-major 
enterprise funds and the budgetary comparisons for the non-major 
governmental and enterprise funds presented as supplementary 
information, as defined by the Government Accounting Standards Board, 
in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation o f 
these financial statements. in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial . audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued· by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 



assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
enti ty's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
eva! uating the overall presentation of the financial statements, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions . 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements r eferred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of 
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. of the Town of 
Peralta, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial 
position and where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective 
budgetary comparisons for the General, Fire Protection and Streets 
Funds for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in 
our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
in all material respects, the respective financial position of each 
non-major governmental and non-major enterprise funds of the Town of 
Peralta, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective 
budgetary comparisons for the non-major governmental and non-major 
enterprise funds for the year then ended in accorda·nce with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Management has omitted the MD&A which is required to be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements, Such missing information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements is required by 
GASE who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic 
financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the Town 
of Peralta's financial statements, the combining and the individual 
fund financial statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The 
budgetary comparison for the non-major governmental and enterprise 
funds are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

The budgetary comparisons for the non-major governmental and enterprise 
funds are the responsibility of management and were derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basis financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with the auditing standards 
generally accepted in the Untied States of America. In our opinion, 
the budgetary comparison for the enterprise fund fairly states, in all 



material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

Schedule I, the Schedule of Vendor Information, has not been subjected 
to ~he auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued 
our report dated November 24, 2015 on our consideration of the Town of 
Peralta's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is 
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to 
proYide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Audi ting Standards in considering the 
Town of Peralta' s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

t,~'°''Qf, A -.k~A-~ 4 ,.'fH, n~J.;· ~ ._ .. , 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 
November 24, 2015 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ASSETS 
current Assets 

cash 
Accounts receivable (net 

of u..~collectible accO\:.nts) 

T,;,tal current asset:.s 

Land 
Land improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles/heavy equipment 
Heavy equipntent 
Equipment 
Plant/Infrastructure 

Total capital asset:.e 

Less accumulated dep~eciation 

Total capital assete (net of 
accumulated depreciation} 

Total assets 

STATE OP NBN MEXICO 
TOIIN OP PERALTA 

Statement of Net Position 
J1,1r1e 30, 2015 

Governmental 
A.etivities 

$ 1,861,0.31 

69,737 

_____ 1. 930,768 

142,490 
10,782 

741,083 

636,411 

103,760 
4,S94r046 

6.229.572 

(977,878) 

s, 25g 694 

$ 7,181,462 

Bus inese Type 
A,;ti vities 

$ 373,062 

1,608 

374,690. 

9,371 

55,000 

639,562 

703.953 

(63,246) 

640 707 

$ 1,015,397 

The accompanying notee are an integral part of these financial st•tements. 

4 

Statement 1 
Page 1 of 2 

Total 

$ 2,234,113 

71,345 

.305.458 

142,490 
10,182 

750,454 
636,41l 
55,000 

103,760 
S,2~~,628 

§ 932.525 

(1,0H, 124) 

5,891 401_ 

$ 8,196,859 



LIJ\BILITIBS AND NET l\SSBTS 
current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Due to other agencies 

Total current liabilities 

Non-current Liabilities 
Compensated abseneee payable 

Total non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 
State mandated cash balance 
Special revenue fund 
DQ})t service 

Unreetricted 

Total net position 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TONN OF PERALTA 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2015 

$ 

Governmental 
Ac~ivities 

BB3 

883 

9,783 

9 7.ll 

1Q,§S6 

5,250,694 

75,637 
368,172 

l., 476, 2.~ 

7,170,796 

Total liabilities and net position 7,1B1,i62 

Business Type 
Activities 

$ 

640,707 

---~P4,69o 

l.. 015 397 

1,015,397 

The accompanying notes are an integral pare of these financial statements. 
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Statement 1 
Page 2 of 2 

Total 

$ 

SB3 

8B3 

9,783 

9.783 

____ _..,.666 

S.891,401 

75,637 
36B,l.72 

___ l.~, 850, 9S 3 

B.l.86 193 

8,196,859 



~~~oae/Progrsme 
Primary Q'O"l"~t.1 

Gove£':')~t.e.l .&<:1'.iviti~~: 

(1encr(I). HC1VC1TTV'ICJ1t. 

~igb111.-a.ys an:i et;reeta 
PUblic safety 
Hl"Alth ~~6 ~'Clf~r~ 

C'Ulture and ~ecreat~on 
Depreciation - una~lcca~eC 

Total. govet"wr,e:-,tal aclivitiea 

Business-type activities, 
~l':\Oer R~rvir.r.R 

'1'1)1'.e.l },)i1~i:')l':l\~-t.yl,)e a<:~ . .iv!.Lie:=: 

~'Ot~l ~ll ~ctivit.ic~ 

General Rcve::n:ucs r 

Property taxes 
Groee receipte taxes 
Rnvirontnent~l gros~ rl':C~ipts L~~ea 

FranC'biee taxee 
Gaso'.!tne ~a.xea 

Motor vehicle t(l;,ce:; 

$ 

$_ 

Ri,:pt:T\~es 

130 .1 ·,2 
160,318 
359,195 

l,605 
227!.523 

978._813 

___ .2.!..:_l9l_ 

34 _._19.l 

91.3,006 

s~ate aid not restricted ~o speC'ial purpose 

General 
1'1'~nfert. 

Invest.ment e&rr.inge 

Total gener~l revenues 

Change in net position 

Net ~osit1on - beginning of year 
Rest.i::.tcment 

Net. pos~,;i.on beginning of year - reet:ated 
ttct. poeitior. - end.in:, 

STi\!'B OP ?.Di MEXICO 

'!'O'Jff+JOP ~TA 

State•~~~ ot J\cl1vi~ie~ 
Ye3:t' Bnded J'un.e JO, 20lS 

Cba...vges f~ 
9er.vjccs 

Prc:,i.r;:,:n wcvonues 

Ope~ating C8.pit~l 

Grants ar:.d Sra.o.L~ ac:li 
Cont~i.butione ___ c;_c:io,trL?:l•.:i_tJone 

$ 2e •. ,.,., ' 48,530 s 
,sr..cco 

l.02.9(( 

____ ..1!.-.777 1s.~. '?~. 6~5!_000 

_ .. )E,E,,806 

-- 1,,_,_00,. 

• 28, ?77 • 318,290 

·-
,i!,000 

the acccmpanying notea are an in~egral part ot tl\eae fio:t.nr:i~l st.~tclll.Cr.:a. 
fi 

s 

Gt.nt.cmcnt 2 

l'Jt,t. (1:::.:J:c:i3csl Revenue and 
ChGDge~ in Hct. ~ositi.o~ 

O~T.nmcnt~l 
Ac~1viLi.e:,,; 

Bus:lnees-Type 
JI.ct! vj t.ie:s 

{52,8G$) $ 

494,6a2 

(256, :2:tl l 

(1,605) 
c2,·t, S23) 

(~3.562) 

('93,562) 

156,176 

679,594 

16,'975 

5,015 

lG,2,1 

at9,o:..3 
(230,147) 

713 

l,492,504 

l _.449. ~42. 

,.507,Cl68 
{785, 21'1) 

S,'721,954 

ll2~,1i 

132!_613 

132!.~13 

JS,?61 

330, 7<1·1 

246!.SL'9 

3.7.9~12? 

~36.2'70 

636~270 

$ 

Total 

(52,.i65j 

494,fi82 

l2!i.6,253] 

c1, ,os> 
___ (!2.? .. ~23) 

(4~. SE>~) 

l.;!?,, l')l. 3 

ll2_._,13 

89._051 

15G,l.7S 

619.S94 

l~. 767 

16',475 

s.01s 
16,263 

849, OlJ 

_____ !~~ 

L,'73S,OL~ 

1.82e,O.£? 

,.so1,06e 
(148,94.4) 

6,358,124 

L__l,170,7.96 $_ 1.01$,397 i_ 8!._l,86~193 



STATB OF NEW MBXICO Statement 3 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 

J1,1ne 30, 20l5 

Other Tot.al 
Fire Protection Streets Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Fund Fund Fun de 
ASSBTS 

Cash on deposit $ 1,495,961 $ 147,128 $ 132,397 $ 65,545 $ 1,861,031 
Accounts receivable 65,752 - -··--- 3.985 69,?_)2_ 

Tot.al assecs $ 1,561,713 $ 147,128 $ 132,397 $ 89,530 $ 1. 930,768 

i'..IABlLITIES 
Due to other agencies $ $ $ 883 $ - ~-- 883 

Total liabilities - 863 - 883 ------ --------
FUND BALANCE 

Restricted for: 
Fire protection - 147,128 - . 147.128 
corrections - 22,061 22.061 
Public safet:y 109,453 109,453 
Street a - - 89,530 89,S30 

Reserves 75,637 . . - 75,537 

Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 1.486,076 - . 1,486.076 

Total fund balance l, 561,713 147,128 131,514 89,$30 l, 929., 865 

Total lial>ilieiea 
and fund balance $ 1,561,713 $ 147,llS s 132,397 $ 89,S30 $ 1,930,768 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa~t of theee financial statements_ 

? 



STATS OF NEW MBXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Statement 4 

Reeonciliation of the Bala.nee Sheet - Governmental Funds 
to the Stat&mertt of Net Poeition 

.rune ~o. 2015 

,\.~otmts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net poeition are different bQca~se; 

Total fund balances - gov&rnl'ftQntal funds 

Capital asaQts used in govenimental activities are 

not financial resour~ee and therefore are not 

xepor~ed as assets in governmental funds 

The ~ost of capital assets 
Accumulated dep~eciation 

Long-term and certain other liabilities, including 
bondB payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and therefore are not repo~ted as 
l iabilities in the funds. Long-term and other 
li.abilities at year-end consist of: 

Cotnpensated absence& 

Net position of governmental activities 

6,22S,572 

(977, S78) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

a 

$ 

$ 

1,929, 885 

5,250,694 

(9,783) 

7,170,H6 



STATE or NEW )21?.Xl<:0 
TOlll"N 01' Pl!iRALTA 

Govftrru11ec:tl:ll Tunda 
s~~tcr:iant of Rev4nues, !:xpen:iit..,;.rea and c11.et1geis in Tund. 'Ri1\ancea 

For th9 year ended June 30, 2015 

Fire !>ro':ection St.reete 
Ge~oral fund !'Und 

REViNOES 
Taxes $ 1~6.178 s $ 
Franchi ea tax.es 16. { 75 
Gas tax 5,015 
HVO 16,263 
Charges for se:vices 
Pin4e and forfeit.~ree 17,295 
Lic4nses and permit.a 1,760 
Local sources 46,380 
St!llte sources 8~1,:63 70,089 ~00,406 
St!llte shared taxes 649,~0l l0,493 
Earnin9$ from ir.vestmente 713 

Total tevenues 1,145,06~ 70,089 052,117 

£KP:£NDITURES 

cu:rent.: 
~eneral goverruqe~t 125,9d9 
~ighwa1e and st~ee~$ 160,318 
Public aatet.y 269,039 JJ,J1C 
Culture a.nd tecreat!on 1,605 

Co.:,ital eut!ay 130, 5~6 3,905 121,954 

Tot.al expenait.~~e* 687,467 31,215 121,9S4 

Exaess •defic!.ency) ot rev~111.1e 
ove:c expenditures :, 057, 538 32.814 124,223 

OTB.£.R FJNA~CI~G SOURCES (USB9) 
T"i1nsfers in 
T.t8n$tcr.s out 1247, 571) --··~----

Tot.al ot.net financing .sources 12'7,511) 

Met change in tund baleince~ 810,021 32,814 124,223 

Fund balance beginning of ye~r 896,146 11<,Jl.; (34,693) 

Rest:at.ernent < 14 s, 060.) 

f'~nd balance beginning ot year • 
restated 751,686 114,Jl{ (34,6~3. 

Vu:id b!llance end of yea:c $ 1,561, '713 • 111,12e s 89,130 

Tne accoirpo.nying notee a:ce an 111.t.ec;rrol part of t.beae finar.cial atatemenl:.$, 

9 

Statement 5 

Other Tota=: 
Goverrunent.4J. Govern:nen::al 

tunda Funds 

s • 156,178 
16,475 

s,~1.!::i 
16,26;~ 

3,122 21,017 
,, 1ti0 

32,855 ,~.235 
t,721,6~i, 

619,~~4 
713 

J6, 577 _____b~_CJ, 908 

125,9(9 
l E0,3:.8 

56,786 359,195 
l. 60!', 

862,415 

5617H 1.!>og,4a2 

( 20, 209~ 1,L94,426 

16,824 16,824 

--·, (?.41,S11) 

115,824 (230, ,,,> 
(3,385) 963,,·,·~ 

237,624 1.213,991 

(10~, 725) (247 1'A51 

134,399 966,206_ 

' 131,.514 $ 1,929,885 



STAT~ OF ~EW MEXICO 
TONN OF Pl!.RALTA 

Reconciliation of the Statement qf Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

to the Sta~ement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Net e~ange in fund balances - total governmental funds 

A~ounts repor~ed £04 governmental activi~ies in the 

State~ent of Activities ~re different because: 

Capital outlays to purchaee or build capital 
aeset3 are repo~ted in governmental funds as 
expendit~res. However, for governmental 

acti v:. ties those coats are shown in the st.a tentQnt 

of de~ •seets and allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as annual depreciation expenses in the 
state:nent of activities. Thia is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceed& deprecia~ion expensQ in the period. 

Capital outlays 
Deprecia~!on expenee 

Excess of capital ou~lay over depreciation expe~se 

A portion of accounts receivable in the prior year is 

recongized and not deffered in the funds. 

In the Statemant of Activities, certain operating 
expenses are tl\easured by the amount incurred 
du~inq the year. In the fund financial statements 
however, expenditures a4e meaau~ed by the amount 
of financial resources ~sed (essentially the amounts 
actua:ly paid). The (increase) decrease in the 
liabilities for the yeAr we~e: 

Compenaated absences payable 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

862,415 

(22?, 523) 

The accompanying notea are an integ~al part of theee financial statements. 

10 

StateDtQnt. ~ 

$ 963,6?9 

634,892 

(l45,406) 

(4,223) 

$ 1,44&,g42 



STATE OF NEtl MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Gas taxes 
MVD 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Licenses and permits 
Local sources 
State sources 
State shared taxes 
Earni~gs from investments 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITUJ;ES 
General government 
Public safety 
Highways & Streets 
Culture and recreation 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (Uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfer out 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

11,000 

1,000 
16,000 
11,000 

600,000 
561,500 

$ 1,200,500 

$ 619,209 
333,360 
358,442 

6, 000 

$ 1,317,011 

$ 
{169, 150) 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

19,283 
11,000 

1,000 
16,000 
11,000 

1,149,012 
561,500 

150 

$ 1,768,945 

$ 619,209 
333,360 
358,442 

6,000 

$ 1,317,Dll 

$ 
(169,150) 

$ 

Actual 

156,178 
16,475 

17,295 
7,760 

46,380 
851,163 
642,105 

713 

$ 1,738,069 

$ 

$ 

138,625 
269,039 
160,318 

1,605 
130,556 

700,143 

(247,571) 

Statement 7 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Variance 
Favorable 

{Unfavorable) 

136,895 
5,475 

(1,000) 
1,295 

(3,240) 
46,380 

(297,849) 
80,605 

563 

(30,876) 

~80,584 
64,321 

198,124 
4,395 

(130, 556) 

616,868 

{78,421) 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) $ (169,150) $ (169,150) $ ( 24 '1 , 5 71) ;;;$~==;:,;1'1,,;;;8,:., 4;.:2;.:,1) 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE $ 285,511 $ 

rhe accompanying notes are an integral parr of these financial state~ents . 
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REVENUES 
State sources 
Earnings from 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Special Revenue - Fire Protection Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

$ 68, 000 $ 68,000 
investments 

Total revenues $ 68,000 $ 69,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Public safety $ 133,765 $ 133,765 

Total expenditures $ 133,765 $ 133,765 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE $ 65,765 $ 65,765 

Actual 

$ 70,089 

$ 70,089 

$ 37,275 

$ 37,275 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 2,089 

$ 2,089 

$ 96,490 

$ 96,490 



REVENUES 
Gas tax 
MVD 
State sources 
Federal sources 
State shared taxes 

STATE OP NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Special Revenue - Streets Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Pinal 
Budget Budget Actual 

$ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 5,015 
12,000 12,000 15,!lll 

431,250 800,000 BOO, 406 
150, 000 150,000 

31,378 
Earnin9s on investments 

Total revenues 5!17,250 $ 966,000 $ 852,710 

EXPENDITURES 
Highway:, and Streets $ 575, 000 t __ 775,000 $ 767,165 

Total expenditures $ 575,000 $ 775,000 $ 767,165 

BUDGETED :ASH BALANCE $ $ 

Statement 9 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 1,015 
3,911 

406 
(150,000) 

31,378 

$ (113,290) 

$ 7,835 

$ 7,835 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 
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A$S£T5 

Current Aseets 
:a.sh on deposit 
Accounts receivable (net) 

Total current Aseets 

Capital Aseets 
Buildings and Improvements 
Heavy equipment 
Plant/infrastructure 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIBS 

c-,rrent Liabilities 
Accounts payable 

STATB OF NEW MBXICO 
TOION OF PERALTA 

~roprietary Pun.ds 
StAter.aent of Net Position 

.nme JO, 2015 

Total current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
~et investment in capital assets 

Reetricted for repair and replacement 
Restricted for debt service 
:Jnreetricted 

Total Net Position 

Total LiabilitieR and 
Net Position 

$ 

Sewer 
Fund 

373,082 
1,608 

374,690 

9,371 
55,000 

639,562 
(63,246) 

640,707 

$ 1,015,397 

$ 

640,707 

374,690 

l,Ol!\,397 

$ 1, OlS, 397 

The a~companying notes are an integral part of these financial etatements. 
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STATB OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Proprietary Fund& 
Statement of Revenues, 

Expenses and Changes in Fund N@t Position 
Por the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

OPf:RATING REVBNU.ES 
Sales and se~ices 
Local source 
State shared taxes 

Total operating revenue 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal services 
Maintenance and operations 
Major contractual services 
Other operating expenses 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loee) 

NON-OPBRATINCl REVE?IUB ( EXPENSE) 

Investment income 
Inveatment expense 
Transfers in 
Transfers out. 
State grant 
Federal grant 

Total Non-Operating Revenue 
(Expense) 

Change in Net Position 

Total net position, beginning of year 

Restatement 

Total net position, beginning of year, 
restated 

Total net position, end 0£ year 

$ 

Sewer 
Fund 

15,76? 

15,76? 

34,193 

34,193 

(18,426) 

230,747 

166,800 

___ 3_9_7, 553 

379.127 

___ 6.3.6,270 

636,27~ 

$ 1,015,397 

Statement 11 

The accompanying notes are an integral pare of these financial statements. 
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STATE OF NBl1 MEXICO 
TOWfil OF PSRALTA 

Proprietary Funds 
Statement of cash Flows 

For the Year tnded June 30, 2015 

C1,SH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIBS: 
Cash received from customers 
cash received from state shared taxes 
Cash payments to e,rployees and to 

suppliers for geode ar.d services 

Net ~ash provided by operating 
activities 

CT.SP. FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ANO 
RBLATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Adquisition of oapital aseete 

Net casa provided (used} by capital 
and related financing activities 

CASY. FLOWS FRO!II NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from state grante 
cash re~eived from federal grants 
Operating tra~sfers £rom other funds 
Operating transfers to other ftmdB 

Net cash provided (used} by 

nodeapital financing activities 

CJ.SF. FLOWS FROM IllVESTING ACTIVITIBS: 
lnvestmen~ income 

Net cash provided by investing 
activities 

Net iru;:reaBe (decrease) in cash 

cash. beginning of year 

RECONCl~IATION OF OPERATING 
INCOMB TO NET CASH PROVIDBD 
EY OPBRATINO ACTIVITIES, 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to r~ooncile ope~ating 

income to net cash provided by 
operating aotivitiee: 

Depi-eciation 
Changes in as&ets and liabilities; 

(Inc~eaee) decrease in zeceivables 
Increase {dec~ease) in accounts payabl~ 

Net cash provided {used} by operating &ctivitiee 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Sewer 
Pund 

1SJ598 

15,596 

(141,356) 

168,956 

230,'747 

399,703 

2'7l, 945 

99,137 

373,08.2 

{lS, 426) 

34.193 

(169) 

The accORJpanying financial stat6m~nts are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Statement 13 

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities · Agency Funds 
June 30. 201s 

Agency 
Funds 

ASSiTS 
Cash $ 3,608 

Total Asaeta $ 3,608 

LIABILITIES 
Due to bond holders ,$ 3,608 

Total Liabilities $ 3,608 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Town of Peralta is incorporated under Section 3 , Article 2, 
New Mexico State Statutes Annotated 1978 Compilation operating 
under a Mayor-Council form of government and provides the 
following services as authorized: public safety (police and 
fire), highways and streets, sanitation, health and social 
services, culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and 
zoning and general administrative services. 

The financial statements of the Town of Peralta have been 
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The 
more significant of the government's accounting policies are 
described below. 

A, Reporting Entity 

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial 
reporting purposes, management has considered all potential 
component units. The decision to include a potential component 
unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria 
set forth in GAAP. The basic-but not the only-criterion for 
including a potential component unit within the reporting 
entity is the governing body's ability to exercise oversight 
responsibility, The most significant manifestation of this 
ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of 
the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but 
are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the 
designation of management, the ability to significantly 
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. 
A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units 
is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion 
involves considering whether the activity benefits the 
government and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is 
conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government 
and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion 
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or 
exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special 
financing relationships, regardless of whether the government 
is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the 
application of these criteria, the Town had no component units . 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

B, Government-wide and fund financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement 
of net assets and the statement of activities and changes in 
net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the Town. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which is normally supported by taxes 
and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on 
fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which 
the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset 
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. 
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants 
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the 
operation or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment, Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental 
funds and proprietary funds. Major individual governmental 
funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as 
separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

C. Measurement focus. basis of accounting, and financial statement 
presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded 
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are billed. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue aa soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon 
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are 
considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of 
the current period. For this purpose, the government considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 30 days 
of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures 
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under 
accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as 
well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims 
and judgements, are recorded only when payment is due . 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest 
associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to 
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as 
revenues of the current fiscal period. Sales and use taxes are 
classified as derived tax revenues and are recognized as 
revenue when the underlying exchange takes place and the 
revenues are measurable and available. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Only the 
portion of special assessments receivable due within the 
current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to 
accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue 
items are considered to be measurable and available only when 
cash is received by the government. 

Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the 
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant 
requirements have been met and susceptible to accrual criteria 
have been met. 

The government reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the ~overnment's primary operating fund. 
It accounts for all financial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

The Fire Protection Fund (Special Revenue Fund) is to 
account for the operations and maintenance of the Fire 
Department. It is financed by a specific allotment from the 
State Fire Marshall's Office. The authority is NMSA 59A-53-
1. 

The Streets Fund (Special Revenue Fund) is to account for 
the receipt of the statewide increase of two cents per 
gallon of gasoline tax, which one cent is redistributed, to 
municipalities for highway and street maintenance . 
(Authority is NMSA 7-24A-3) 

The Town reports the following Proprietary Fund types: 

Enterprise Fund - Sewer Fund - To account for the provision 
of sewer services to the residents of Peralta, New Mexico. 
All activities necessary to provide these services are 
accounted for in this fund. 

The Town also reports additional Governmental funds as non­
major. 

Special Revenue Funds - These funds are used to account for 
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Project Funds - These funds are used to account for 
the acquisition of capital assets or construction of major 
capital projects. 

Agency Funds - To account for assets held by the Town as an 
agent for other funds or agencies . 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been 
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities derive 
directly from the program itself or from parties outside the 
Town's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program revenues 
reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the Town's 
general revenues, Program revenues include: 1) charges for 
services to taxpayers or applicants who purchase, use or 
directly benefit from the goods or services provided by the 
given function 2) program-specific operating grants and 
contributions and 3) program specific capital grants and 
contributions including special assessments. 

Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues 
rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses 
from llonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues 
of the enterprise fund is charged to customers for sales and 
services. The enterprise fund also recognized as operating 
revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of 
connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for 
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available 
for use it is the government's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are 
needed. 

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements: 

1 . Prior to June 1, the Town Clerk-Treasurer submits to the 
Town Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year 
commencing the following July 1. The operating buaget 
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing 
them based on previous year's history. Public hearings are 
conducted at the Town Hall to obtain taxpayer comments. 
Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through 
passage of an ordinance. 

2 . The Town Clerk-Treasurer is authorized to transfer budgeted 
amounts between departments within any fund; however, any 
revisions that alter the total expenditures of any funds 
must be approved by the Town Council and New Mexico State 
De~artment of Finance, Division of Local Governments. The 
ori$inal budget that was adopted in July, 1998 was amended 
during the fiscal year in a legally permissible manner. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

3 . Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management 
control device auring the year for tlie General Fund, Special 
Revenue Funds, and Capital Project Funds. 

4. Encumbrances are not reported in the budgets or financial 
statements. 

5. The level of classification detail in which expenditures of 
expenses may not legally exceed appropriations for each 
buaget is in fund total. Appropriations lapse at year end. 

6. Budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are 
adopted on a basis not consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principals. Throughout the year the accounting 
records are maintained on the Non-GAAP basis of casn 
receipts and disbursements. Accordingly, certain revenues 
and the related assets are recognized wlien paid rather than 
when the obligation is incurred. The financial statements 
are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Budgetary COJT\Parisons presented for General and Special 
Revenue Funds in this report are on the Non-GAAP budgetary 
basis and actual (cash basis). The budget of the Enterprise 
Fund is adopted on a Non-GAAP cash basis. 

E . Cash and Investments 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term 
investments with a maturity of six months from the date 
acquired by the government. State statutes authorize the 
government to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, 
interest bearing accounts with local financial institutions and 
the State Treasurer Pool. 

New Mexico Statutes re9uire that financial institutions with 
public monies on depos~t pledge collateral, to the o~mers of 
such monies, in an amount not less that 50% of the public 
monies held on deposit. Collateral pledged is he1.d in 
safekeeping by other financial institutions, with safekeeping 
receipts held by the Town. The pledged securities remain in 
the name of the financial institution. 

F . Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, 
using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method . 

The cost of inventories are recorded as expenditures when 
purchased rather than when consumed. 

G. Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In addition to liabilities, the balance sheet reports a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of 
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that 
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as 
an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. Revenue must 
be susceptible to accrual (measurable and available to finance 
expenditures of the current fiscal period) to be recognized. 
If assets are recognized in connection with a transaction, but 
those assets are not yet available to finance e~enditures of 
the current fiscal period, then the assets must be offset by a 
corresponding deferred inflow of resources, The Town has two 
types of items, which arise due to the implementation of GASB 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

68 and the related net pension liability. Accordingly, the 
items, net difference between expected and actual earnings and 
change in assumptions, are reported on the Statement of Net 
Position. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an 
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become 
available. 

H, Deferred Outflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the balance sheet reports a separate 
section for deferred outflows · of resources. This separate 
financial statement element, deferred outf·lows of resourcees, 
represents a use of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expenditure) until that time, The Town has two 
types ?f items tha.t qualify for ;-eporting 3;n this category. 
Accordingly, the items, change in proportion and employer 
contributions subsequent to measurement date, are re_ported in 
the Statement of Net Position. These amounts are deterred and 
recognized as outflows of resources the next period. 

I . Capital Assets 

9apital assets, whict include property, plant, equipment, and 
inrrastructure assets (e.g., roaas, bridges, siaewalks, and 
similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or 
business-type activities columns in the government-wide 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the 
government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more 
than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life 
in excess of one year. This is an increase from the $1,000 
threshold report ea in prior years. This is a change in 
accounting estimate. AI! previously reported Capital Kssets 
that do not meet the updated amount will be depreciated 
currently and in future periods until they are fully 
depreciated, Donated Capital Assets are recorded at their 
estimated fair value at the date of donation. Additions, 
improvements and other capital outlays that significantly 
extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Pursuant 
to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34, the historical 
cost of infrastructure assets, (retroactive to 1979) are 
included as part of the governmental capital assets reported in 
the government wide statements. The cost of normal maintenance 
and reP.airs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are 
capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred 
during the construction phase of caP.ital assets of business­
type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of 
the assets constructed. 

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government is 
depreciated using the straight line metliod over the following 
estimated useful lives: 

Assets 

Land improvements 
Buildings 
Building iffll?rovements 
Public domain infrastructure 
System infrastructure 
Vehicles 
Equipment 
Heavy equipment 
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20 
20 
20 
25 
25 
5 
5 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

The Town does not capitalize computer software or software 
developed for internal use (if applicable) unless it exceeds 
the $5,000 threshold. 

J . Compensated Absences 

It is the policy of the Town of Peralta to permit certain 
emplo¥ees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused 
vacation, which will be paid to employees upon separation from 
the Town's service. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred 
in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for 
these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if 
ther ha".e matured,. for example, as a result of employee 
resignations or retirements. 

Sick pay does not vest and is recorded as an expenditure when 
it is paid, 

K. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary 
fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term aebt and 
other long-term obligations are reported as liaoilities in the 
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, 
or proprietary fund type statement of net assets, Bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred 
and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective 
interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount . 

L. Taxes 

Franchise Taxes - By authority of Chapter 3, Article 42, NMSA 
1978 and various orainances, the Town imposes a franchise tax 
on certain public utilities operating within the municipality. 

Motor Vehicle Registration Fees - Under the provisions of 
Chapter 66, Article 6, NMSA 1978, the State of New Mexico 
collects various fees for the registration and regulation of 
motor vehicles in the state. Of the amount collected, certain 
specified amounts are distributed to various governmental 
agencies with the State, including; the Motor Vehicle Division, 
State Road fund, municipalities, and counties. After certain 
priority paY!ll9nts, as detailed in 66-6-23 NMSA 2978 have been 
made, a portion of the remaining fees held in the motor vehicle 
suspense fund are distributed as required in 66-6-23 B (4) and 
66-6-23 B (5). These distributions are commonly referred to as 
the 10% and 15% motor vehicle tax distributions. 

Gasoline Tax - The State of New Mexico, by authority of Chapter 
7, Article 13 NMSA 1978, imposed an excise tax on $0.17 on each 
gallon of gasoline received in New Mexico, Of the total 
gasoline taxes received, a portion is distributed to the 
various municipalities within the State pursuant to Chapter 7, 
Article 1-6, 9 NMSA 1978 and Chapter 7, Article 1-6. 27 NMSA 
1978. 

Municipal Gross Receipts Tax - Under authority of Chapter 7, 
Articles 19 and 19D, NMSA 1978, the Town adopted gross receipts 
taxint;;i through ordinance. Said ordinances provide for the 
imposition of ~ross receipts taxes on all non-exempt persons 
engaging in business in the municipality. The tax is collected 
by the State of New Mexico and remitted to the Town after 
deducting certain administrative costs. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

State Gross Receipts Tax - Under authority of Chapter 7, 
Article 1, NMSA 1~78, the State of New Mexico imposes a gross 
receipts tax on all businesses within the State. Of the total 
collected, 1.225% of the taxable gross receipts are distributed 
to the municipality reporting the taxable receipts . 

M. Restricted Assets 

Certain long-term assets in the proprietary funds are 
classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because 
their use is limited to payments for debt service or other 
purpose such as "deposits held in trust for others". 

N . Net Assets 

The governmental activities and business-type activities 
financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net 
assets are categorized as follows: 

Net investment in capital assets - This category reflects the 
portion of net assets that are associates with capital assets 
less outstanding capital asset related debt. 

Restricted net position - This cate$ory reflects the portion of 
net assets that have third party limitation on their use. 

Unrestricted net position - This category reflects net assets 
of the Town not restricted for any project or other purposes. 

o . Fund Balance 

Fund balance is divided into five classifications baaed 
primarily on the extent to which the Town is bound to observe 
constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the 
governmental funds. The classifications are as follows: 

Nonspendable The nonspendable fund balance category 
includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not 
in spendable form, or legally or contractually required to 
be maintained intact. The "not in spendable form" criterion 
includes items that are not expected to be converted to 
cash. lt also includes the long-term amount of interfund 
loans. 

Restricted - Fund balance is reported as restricted when 
constraints placed on the use of resources are either 
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt 
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations 
of other governments or is imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation (Town 
ordinances) . 

Enabling legislation authorizes the Town to assess, levy, 
charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from 
external resource providers) and includes a legally 
enforceable reg;uirement that those resources be used only 
for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation. 
Legal enforceability means that the Town can be compelled by 
an external party - such as citizens, public interest 
groups, or the ;:iudiciacy to use resources created by 
enabling legislation only for the purposed specified by the 
legislation. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Committed The committed fund balance classification 
1ncludes amounts that can be used only for the specific 
purposes imposed by formal action (ordinance or resolution) 
of the Town Council. Those committed amounts cannot be used 
for any other purpose unless the Town Council removes or 
changes the specified use by taking the same type of action 
(ordinance or resolution) it employed to previously commit 
those amounts. In contrast to fund oalance that is 
restricted by enabling legislation, committed fund balance 
classification may be redeployed for other purposes with 
appropriate due process. Conseraints imposed on the use of 
committed amounts are imposed by the Town Council, separate 
from the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; 
therefore, compliance with these constraints are not 
considered to be legally enforceable. 

Committed fund balance also incorporates contractual 
obligations to the extent that existing resources in the 
fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying 
those contractua-i requirements. 

Assigned - Amounts in the assigned fund balance 
classification are intended to be used by the Town for 
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be 
classified as restricted or committed. In governmental 
funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance 
represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or 
committed. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent 
intended uses established by the Town Council or a Town 
official delegated that authority by the Town Council or 
ordinance. 

Unassigned - Unassigned fund balance is the residual 
classification for the General Fund and includes all 
spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications. In other governmental funds, the 
unassigned classification is used only to report a deficit 
balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes 
for which amounts have been restricted, commitl:ec:f, or 
assigned. 

The Town applies restricted resources first when expenditures 
are incurred for purposes for which either restricted or 
unrestricted (committea, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are 
available. Similarly, witliin unrestricted fund balance, 
committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned! and 
then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurrea for 
purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used, 

P . Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America requires management l:o make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Q. Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
Town carries commercial insurance for these risks of loss, 
including workers' compensation and employee health and 
accident insurance. Setcled claims resulting from these risks 
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in the current 
fiscal year . 

26 



Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

2. DEPOSITORY COLLATERAL 

According to the Federal Deposit Insurance Authority, public unit 
deposits are funds owned by the Town's Time deposits, savings 
deposits and interest bearing NOW accounts of a public unit in an 
institution in the same state will be insured up to $250,000 in 
aggregate and separate from the $250,000 coverage for public unit 
demand deposits at the same institution. 

The following is the Cash on Deposit at each financial 
institution. 

First American 
Wells Fargo 
U.S. Bank 
U.S. Bank 
Wells Fargo 
Wells Fargo 

Total amount on deposi t 
Deposit in transit 
Petty cash 
Outstanding checks 

Total per financial statements 

Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Checking 
Certificate of 
Deposit 

$ 408,100 
1 , 361,398 

4,678 
2,054 

246,523 

250.783 

$2,273,536 

$2,273,536 
78 

500 
(36,393) 

$2,237:721 

The following schedule details the public money held by Wells 
Fargo and the pledged collateral provided for the Town follows: 

American U.S. Bank Wells Fargo 

Cash on deposit at June 30 $ 408,100 $ 6,732 $ 1,958,704 
Less FDIC (250 • 000 l (6 • 7;;!2) ,2so,000J 
Uninsured funds 159,100 1,608,704 
Funds needin9 collateralization 
at 50% (required by State Law) 79,050 804,352 

Pledged collateral at June 30 342,833 1.564.923 

Excess of Pledged Collateral s 263,783 ~ s 760,571 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk is the 
risk that in the event of bank failure, the Town's deposits may 
not be returned to it. The Town does not have a deposit policy 
for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, $1,766,804 of the 
Town's bank balance $2,273,536 was exposed to custodial credit 
risk as follows: 

A. 
B. 

Uninsured and Uncollateralized 
Uninsured and collateralized 
with securities held by the 
pledging banks trust department, 
but not in the Town's name 

Total 

27 

$ 43,781 

1,723,023 

$1,766.804 



Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

NM State Statutes require collateral pledged for deposits in 
excess of the federal deposit insurance to be delivered, or a 
joint safekeeping receipt be issued, to the cooperative for at 
least one half of the amount on deposit with the institution. 

The types of collateral allowed are limited to direct obligations 
of the United States Government and all bonds issued by any 
agency, district or political subdivision of the State of New 
Mexico. The collateral pledged is shown as follows: 

First American Bank 

FHLB #36225ESG3 

Bank of New York Mellon 

FN #3138EDTE1 
FN #3138MRLD7 
FN #3138WSHR2 
FN #3138W7GFS 
FN #3138WVPL9 
FN #3138XOA24 
FN #31417EKU2 
FN #31417YXXO 

3 . ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 

Maturity Date 

10-20-40 

Maturity Date 

5-1-42 
1-1-43 
8-1-43 
3-1-43 
6-1-43 
7-1-43 
1-1-43 
4-1-41 

Total 

Fair Market Value 

$34.2,833 

Fair Market Value 

$ 198,805 
95,844 

472,975 
1,867 

139,114 
435,299 
214,461 

6,558 

Sl.564 1 923 

Receivables as of June 30 , including the applicable allowances for 
uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Receivables from customers 
Less allowance for uncollectible 

accounts 

Subtotal 

Gas taxes 
MVD taxes receivable 
Gross receipts taxes receivable 
Environmental gross receipts taxes 

Total 

4 . PROPERTY TAX 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 

s 

417 
352 

68,968 

69,737 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 

1 608 

$ 1,608 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of 
January 1. Property tax rates for the year are set no later than 
September 1 each year by the Secretary of Finance and 
Administration. The rates of tax are then used by County Assessors 
to develop the property tax schedule by October l. Taxes are 
payable in equal semi-annual installments by November 10 and April 
10 of the subsequent year. Taxes are collected on behalf of the 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Town by the County Treasurer, and are remitted to the Town in the 
month following collection. Because the Treasurer for the county 
in which the Town is located is statutorily required to collect 
taxes as an intermediary agency for all forms of government, 
distribution of taxes are made through the applicable County to the 
Town. 

The Town is permitted to levy taxes for general operating purposes 
based on t axable value for both residential and nonresidential 
property, taxable value being defined as one-third of the fully 
assessed value. In addition, the Town is allowed to levy taxes for 
payments of bond principal and interest in amounts approved by 
voters of the Town. 

The Town accounts for its share of property taxes in the General 
Fund. Only those collections received are recorded as revenues. 
The Town has no means of determining the amount of delinquent 
taxes, and no delinquent taxes are recorded on the Towns financial 
records. 

5 . LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

A. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Governmental Funds 

During the year ended June 30, the following changes occurred in 
the liabilities reported in the Governmental Funds: 

coa,.pensated absences p&y.thle 

Balance 
Juue 30 2014 Addition& 

• s, !60 .&s===:l!4bb« 2~2"'l 

Deletions 

' 
Balance Due Within 

.;rune 30, 201s one rear 

s g
1
,a1 

The liability will be liquidated by the General Fund. 

6 . CAPITAL ASSETS 

The amount of property, plant and equipment in the Business-Type 
Activities consists of the following: 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 Addition& Deletloaa Adjustments Jun• 30, 2015 

Buildings & i1:1provements 

Infrastructures 

Heavy equipment. 

&ul:>· total 

Less: AccU1rtU.lated neprecia~ion 

s 

Tot.al Capital Aas a ts ===....;;,. 

141,356 

1411 3S6 

(34 I 193) 

§ 107,163 8 

29 

$ 9.371 $ 9.371 

4518.226 6351.582 

ss 000 ss.ooo 

592 s S9'7 703,953 

(29 054) (6l,24t) 

533,543 t 640,709 



Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

7 . 

The amount o f property, plant and equipment in the Government-Type 
Activities consists of the following: 

D&l&nee Balance 

=· 30. 2014 Addit.iODf Delet.i=• Adjuetme"ta """" ao, 201s 

Land s 142.490 s 142,490 

'l'<>tal cap1 t•l asset.a not 

being dep~•ciat•d 142,490 142 490 

Lanci improvemen~s 10,781 10,.,91 

Buildings & improvementB 750.454 (9,371) 741,093 
Infrastruc~ures 4,290.323 801,949 (498,226) 4, 59t, 046 

Bquipment. 99,855 3,905 103,760 
Vehicles 645.632 45 779 l5S 000) 636 411 

Sul>-total S. 7S6.264 862,414 (562. 5'7) 6. 086.091 

Lees, Aoeumulated Depr•ei&tion !775, 523) 1227. 5231 2s,1sJ (977.87'} 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated s,010, 74.1 63'.891 (537 r t27) s,19s,io, 

~otal Capital Aaeete s S,153 1231 8 634.. 89.1 s s 1537 ,428) $ 5,250,694 

TRANSFERS 

The composition of interfund transfers for Governmental 
Activities during the year are as follows: 

Transfers Out: 

General $ 

Sewer 
FUDd 

230,747 

Transfers In 

Non-Major 
Governmeneal 

Fµnd 

16,8:24 

Balance of Transfers 

Transfer to Sewer Fund 

Transfer to Non-Major 
Governmental Fund 

Total Ineerfund Transfers 
Between Governmental 
Activities 

$230,747 

16.824 

s24,,s,1 

30 

Tot:al 

247,571 

From General 

From General 



Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

8 . RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETARY BASIS TO GAAP BASIS STATEMENTS 

Fire Other 
General Protection Streets Governmental Proprietary Revenues Pund Fund Fund Funds Fund 

Accrual baeie $1,745,065 $ 70,089 $852,177 $ 36,577 $ 182,404 Budget basis 1. 738 • 069 70.089 B52, 710 S6 577 182.404 
Increase (decrease) 
in receivables/ 
allowance for 
docbtful accounts & 6,996 I ~ !533) ~ 120,000) § 

Exgenditures 

Ac::crual basis $ 687,467 $ 37,275 $727,954 $ 56,786 $ 34,193 Budget.baljlis 700,143 37,275 767,165 83,086 141,356 Depreciation - (34,193) capital outlay 141. 356 
Increase (decrease) 
in compensated 

§ (39,211) i absences/payables ~ (12,676) ~ !26, 300) ~ 

9 . RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Town has elected not to participate in the Public Employees 
Retirement Association. 

1 0. RETIREE HEALTH CARE ACT CONTRIBUTIONS 

The Town has elected not to participate in the Retiree Health Care 
Act of New Mexico's retiree health care program, 

11 . FUND BALANCES CLASSIFIED 

Fund balance is classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, 
assigned and/or unassigned upon the use of the resources in the 
government funds. The constraints placed on fund balance for t he 
major governmental funds and all other governmental funds are 
presented here . 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Fire Other 
General Protection Streets Governmental 

Fund Balances Fund F'Und Fund Funds Totals 

Nons11endable: 
Inventory $ $ 

Total 
nonspendable 

Rei.tricted for: 
Fire protection 147,128 147,128 
Public safety 109,453 109,453 
Streets 89,530 89,530 
corrections 22,061 22,061 
State mandated 
cash reserves 75 637 75 637 

Total restricted 75.637 147 .128 B9.530 131. 514 443.809 

Committed ta: 
Other purposes 

Total committed 

Unassigned: 1. 486 I 076 1,486.076 

Total Fund 
Balances §1, 561, '113 i H7,128 ~ 89,530 ~ 131,514 $ 1,929,885 

12 . RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

The Town had a prior period adjustment in the Governmental 
activities in the amount of $587,765 to restate capital assets for 
$562,597 and accumulated depreciation of $25,168. The Sewer Fund 
had a restatement in the amount of $636,270 for changes in Capital 
Assets of $562,597 and accumulated depreciation of $29,054. Also, 
to combine the Environmental Gross Receipts Ta:x: ($75,122) and 
Capital Projects Fund ($27,603) with the Sewer Fund. 

13 , RESTATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE 

The General Fund had a restatement to show the correct cash balances 
in the amount of $145,060. To close out the Environmental Gross 
Receipts Ta:x: Fund to the Sewer Fund for $75,122. The Capital 
Projects Fund was closed and combined with the Sewer Fund in the 
amount of $27,603 . 
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
Town of Peralta 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet - By Fund Type 

J'une 30, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash on deposit 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other agencies 

FUN!l BALANCE 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities 
and fund balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

132,397 

132,397 

883 

131,514 

13l. 514 

132,397 

$ 

$ 

Capital 
Project 

Funds 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial s~atements. 
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Statement A-1 

Totals 

$ 132,397 

$ 132,397 

883 

131,514 

131. 514 

$ 132,397 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TO?JN OF PERALTA. 

Non-Major Governrtental Funds 
CoMbining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 

in Fund Balancea - By Fund Type 
rear Ended June 30, 201~ 

REVEtilJ£S 

Taxes 
Char9es for services 
Liceosea and permits 
fi~es and foi:feitures 
Local sources 
State sourcea 
Federal soui::ces 
Ba:nings on investrn.~ats 

Total reven1,1es 

EXPl!.NDITURES 
Curi:ent: 

GQnerAl government 
Higt.ways and s~i::eets 
Public safety 
Culture and rec~eation 

Capital O\ltlay 

Total expenditures 

Exce&& tdeficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER ~INANCING SOURCES (OSES) 
Transfers in 
Transfer out 

Total other financing &ources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance at beginning of year, restated 

F~nd balance at end of year 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

runds 

3.,122 
32,855 

36,577 

56,186 

56,786 

(20,209) 

16,824 

16,824 

(3,385) 

210,021 

(15,122) 

134,899 

131,514 

$ 

Capital 
Project 

Funde 

21,603 

(27,603) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statem~nts. 
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Statement A-2 

$ 

• 

Total 

3,122 
32, B55 

36,511 

56,786 

56,786 

{20,209) 

16,824 

16,824 

(3,385) 

237,624 

(102, 1251 

134,899 

131,514 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOl'IN OF PERALTA 

Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

Governmental Fund Types - Non-Major 
Special Revenue Funds 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Charges for services 
Licenses and permits 
Fines and forfeitu~es 
Local sources 
State sources 
Federal sources 
State shared taxes 
Earnings from investments 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Highways and streets 
Public safety 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
T.cansfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

8,000 
26,000 
20,000 

54,000 

95,400 

95,400 

25,400 

25,400 

14,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

8,000 
26,000 
20,000 

54,000 

95,400 

95,400 

25, 400 

25,400 

14,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

3,122 
32,855 
20, 000 

56,577 

83,086 

83,086 

16,824 

16,824 

The accompanying notes are an integ~al part of these financial statements. 

Statement A-3 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(4,278) 
6,855 

2,577 

12,314 

12,314 

(B, 576) 

(8,576) 



REVENUES 

STATE OF NEN MEXlCO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Combined Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

Capital Projects Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Bud2et Budget Actual 

Earnings on investments $ $ $ 

Total revenues $ $ $ 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay $ $ $ 

Total expenditures $ $ $ 

BUDGETED CASH BALl\NCE $ $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa~t of these financiAl statements. 
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V~riance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 



NON-MAJOR SPIJ!CI'.AL REVENUE FUNDS 

ALL FONDS - All funds were created by management directive. 

EMS FUND - To account for the operations of emergency services . 
Financing is provided by the County (allotment) each year. (Authority is 
NMSA 7-12-15). 

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTrON FUND - To account for grants received from 
state sources for the purpose of buying equipment for the Village Police 
department. (Authority is NMSA 29-13-3) 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS BECEIP'l'S TAX FUND - To account for environmental 
gross receipts tax revenues received to be used for the acquisition, 
construction, operation, and maintenance of solid waste facilities. 

CORRECTIONS FtJND - To account for the fines collected on local violations 
by the Village Court to be used for the costs associated with housing 
Village prisoners. (Authority is NMSA 35-14-11) 



EMS 
Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash on deposit $ 109,304 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets $ 109,304 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other agencies $ -

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Restricted 109,304 

Total fund balance $ 109,.304 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2015 

Law 
Enforcement Environmental 
Protection GRT 

FUnd Fund 

$ 149 $ -
···--

$ 149 $ -

$ - $ -

149 -
$ 149 $ -

The accompanying notes a~e an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement B-1 

Corrections 
Fund Total 

$ 22,944 $ 132, 397 

-

$ 22,944 $ 132,397 

$ 883 $ 883 

22,061 131,514 -

$ 22,944 $ 132,397 
------



RE:VBHUES 
Taxes 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeituree 
Loe.al sources 
State sources 
l:'ederal sources 
Eaxnings on inveatmen~a 

l'otal revenues 

!:X.PENDITDRES 
Current.: 

Goncro.l qovcrnmcnt 
KiQhwo.ys ~nd ~trcet~ 
Public ~afety 
Culture and recxeation 

capital outlay 

Total expend!~ures 

Excess (deficiency} ot reve~~es o~er 
expendi r.·.u:eA 

OT~F.R Ff~ANCING SOURCES (CSES) 
Tran.sfors ln 
Tt'bnsrer.-s ou.t 

Total other financing 
sources [use:s) 

Net change in fund bal3nce 

E'Wld balance, bP.ginning or year 

Reatatment. 

Fund balance, beginning of year. 
re~t11tcd 

$ 

Fund balar.ce, end of year s 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
'l'CY.ffl OF P£RAL'l'A 

Non•t(ajot: special Revenue Funds 
Combining Stat.em.en~ o: R~vP.o~es, EMpend;tu~s 

and Changes 1:l E'll.nd Balances 
Year Ended June 30. 201~ 

BMS 
Fund 

La" 
EnforcecaQnt. 
Protection 

Fund 

J!.nvironment.al 
CRT 

--~_rr_d __ 

cori::ect.ions 
______!'lll!_d __ 

$ $ s 

3,722 
32~855 

32,855 _ ... _3, 722 

24,551 10.524 21,111 

24~!,51 10,524 2!!.111 

9!..301 (10,524} (17,989} 

16.824 

160 824 ---

8!_304 60 300 (17,989} ---

101,000 [6,151) 75,122 40,050 

(75,122} -

101LOOO (6, 1$1) 40,050 

109,_304 $_ 10 $_ $ ~2,061 

?he accouipe1:yi119 aotes .,,re ar:. intcg:al p.art ~! eheae financial at:a':ettec\L~. 
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State;nent B-2 

Tot:alg 

3,722 
32,855 

36~~1·, 

56,786 

56!_186 

(20,209} 

16,824. 

16. 8~4 

(3, 3851 

210, 0?.l 

__ (_7~_1.~~) 

--~}4J.8~9 

$_ -~.s._;_~ S14 



RF.VENUES 
Local sources 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Public safety 

Total expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOU:i\CES 
Transfers in 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOI~ OF PERALTA 

Non-Ma)or Special Revenue - EMS Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenciitures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAI\P Budgetary Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Criginal Final 
Budget Bud9:et Actual 

$ 26,000 $ 26,000 $ 32,855 

$ 26,000 $ 26,000 $ 32,855 

$ 34,100 $ 34,100 $ 24,551 

$ 34,100 $ 34,100 ~ 24,551 

$ 6,100 $ 6,100 $ 

1'otal other financing 
sources $ 6,100 $ 6,100 $ 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE $ s 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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State:nent B-3 

Variance 
Favorab~e 

(Unfa vorablc) 

$ 6,855 

$ 6,855 

$ 9,549 

$ 9,5t9 

$ (6,100) 

$ (6,100) 



Statement 8-4 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

TOWN OF .?ERALTJ\ 
Non-Major Special Re.,enue - La>i Enforcement Protection Fund 

Statement of Revenues a~d Expenditures -
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Bud9:et Budget Actual 

REVENUES 
State sources $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 
Earnings on investments 

Total revenues $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Public safety $ 39,300 $ 39, 302_ $ 36,824 

Total expenditures $ 39,300 $ 39,300 $ 36,824 

OTHER ~!Nl\l!CING SOURCES 
Transfers in $ 19,300 $ 19,300 $ 16,824 

Total other financing 
sources 19,300 $ 19,300 $ 16,BH 

REVENUES 
Budgetary basis $ 20,000 
(Decrease) in receivables (20, 0001 

Modified accrual basis $ 

exPENOITORES 
Budgetary basis $ 36,824 
(Decrease) in acccounts payable (26,300) 

Modified accrual basis $ 10,524 

l'he accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 

$ 

$ 2,476 

$ 2,476 

$ (2,476) 

$ (2,416) 



REVENUES 
State shared taxes 

STATE OF NEN MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Non-Major Special Revenue - Environmental GRT Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expend1~ures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 
iear Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Budget Budget Actual 

$ $ $ 
Earnings on investments 

Total revenues $ $ $ 

EXPe:ND!TURES 
General government $ $ $ 

Total expenditures $ $ $ 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE $ $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stater.tents. 
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Statement B-5 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 



:lEVENCJES 
Fines and forfeitures 

STATE OF N;;;N MEXICO 
TOWN Oli' PERALTA 

Non-Major Special Revenue - Corrections Fund 
Statement ot Revenues and Expenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non-Gl\J\P Budgetary Basis) 
tear Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Bud::zet Budget Actual 

$ B,000 $ 8,000 $ 3,722 
Earnings on investments 

Total revenues $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ 3,722 

:;:xPENDITllRES 
Public safety $ 22,()00 $ 22,000 $ 21, 111 

Total expenditures $ 22,000 $ 22,000 $ 21,711 

oUDGETED CASH BALANCE $ 14,000 $ 14,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements . 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (4,218) 

$ (t,278) 

$ 289 

$ 289 



NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJ.ECT FQNDS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - To account for the planning, design and 
construction of the Bosque Farms - Peralta wastewater system. 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Non-Major Capital Projects Funds 
Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
Cash on deposit 

Total assets 

LXABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

Total liabilitie3 

FUND BALANCE 
Restricted 

Total fund balance 

Total l iabilities and 
fund balance 

June 30, 2015 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Statement C-1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Non-Major Capital Projects Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
State sources 
Earnings from investments 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer in 
Transfer out 

Total other Financing Sources (Uses ) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance at beginning 
of year 

Res ta ternen t 

Fund balance at beginning 
of year - restated 

Fund balance at end of year 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

$ 

27,603 

(27, 603) 

$ 

Statement C-2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

44 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

State,ient C-3 

Non-Major Capital Projects Fund - Capital Projects Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

REV:l:NUES 
Earnings from investments 

Total revenue.!\ 

EXF::NDITURES 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

BUDGETED CASH BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Final 
Budget Budget Actual 

$ $ $ 

$ $ ~ 

$ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ $ 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS BUDGETS 

SEWER FUND - To account for the provision of sewer services to the 
residents of Peralta, New Mexico. All activities necessary to 
provide these services are accounted for in this fund. 



RBVBllUES 

SaleB and services 
Local sources 
State sources 
State shared tax.ee 
Interest income 

Total rflV6nues 

RXPa!lDITURES 

Maintenance and ope~ations 
Capital outlay 

Total expe.ndi turea 

O'niER FINANCING SOURCES 

STATB OF NEW llll!XICO 

TOW OF PERALTA 
Proprietary Punde 

Sewer FUnd 
Statement of Revenues and Sxpenditures -

Budget and Actual (Non~GAAP B\lOgetary Basis} 
¥ear Ended JWle 3 or 2015 

Original Pinal 
Budget Budset Actual 

$ $ $ 

300,000 300, 300 166,806 
12,500 12,500 lS,598 

$ 312,500 $ 312,500 $ 182,404 

$ $ $ 
300,000 300,000 141,356 

$ 300,000 $ 300,000 $ 141,356 

·rransfers in ,$:_ _____ .:... $ $ 230,747 

Tot~l other financing sources ~';,,,.~~~~~-

BUDGBTIID Cl\SH BALANCE 

REVE:'IUES 
Bi.:Qgetary basis 
Increase in receivables 

}1odified accl:'ual basi1:1 

BXFBNDITURES 

B\ldgetary ba~ia 
Cilpi tal out: lay 
Depreciation 

GAAP basi& 

$ $ 

$ 

230,747 

18:Z r-404 

169 

$ lU,356 

(141,356) 
____ ..:_34,193 

$ 34,193 

The accompanying notes are an idtegral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement D-1 

variance. 
PavoTable 

(UDfa\l"Orable) 

$ 

(133,194} 

3,098 

---- ··---
$ (130,096) 

$ 
_158, 644 

$ 1S8, 644. 

$ 230, 74 ~ 

$ 230,747 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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ASSETS 
Cash 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Due to Bond Holders 

Total liabilities 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TOWN OF PERALTA 

Schedule of Changes in 
Assets and Liabilities -

Agency Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 Additions 

$ 2,800 $ 7,500 

$ 2,800 $ 7,500 

$ 2,800 $ 7,500 

$ 2,800 $ 7,500 

Schedule II 

Balance 
Deletions June 30, 2015 

$ 6,692 $ 3,608 

$ 6,692 $ 3,608 

$ 6,692 $ 3,608 

$ 6,692 $ 3,608 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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AUDITING 
BOOKKEEPING 
(505) 292-8275 

~a£ and dfiloaiah.z, C.rP.d/: 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

11805 Menaul NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87112 

TAX PLANNING 
TAX PREPARATION 

FAX (505) 294-8904 

REPORT ON IN'l'ERNl\L CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 1UID OH 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED OH AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMEN!l' AVDI'I!ING S!l'ANmlRDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Mr. Tim Keller 
New Mexico State Auditor 

and 
Honorable Mayor and Village Council 
Town of Peralta 
Peralta, New Mexico 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information, the budgetary comparisons of the 
General and Fire Protection and Streets Funds of the Town of 
Peralta, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Town of Peralta' s basic financial statements, and the related 
budgetary comparison of the enterprise fund, presented as 
s~pplemental information, and have issued our report thereon dated 
November 24, 2015. 

Ipternal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In plannin~ and performing our audit, we considered the Town of 
Peralta's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 
designing our auditing ~rocedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Peralta's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village's internal 
control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or 
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in 
the normal course of performing their ·assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A 
material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was 
for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. 



Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be a material 
weakness. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. We did identify deficiencies in internal control, 
described in the accompanying Status of Comments and Responses as 
Capital Asset Listing/Depreciation Schedule (2015-002), Court Fees 
Net Remitted to the State (2015-004), Court Bonds Not Reconciled to 
the Bank Account (2015-005), Bank Reconciliation Transactions 
Ir.correct (2015-007), Bank Account Not Reconciled to Each Fund 
(2015-008), Payroll/Payables in System Not Being Cleared Out (2015-
011) and Amounts Collected on Behalf of the State (2015-014) that 
we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

Ccmpliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of 
Peralta's financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, non-compliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing 
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an ob~ective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or 
other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards which is described in the accompanying Status of 
Findings and Responses as No Depreciation Policy (2015-001), DFA 
Report Incorrect (2015-003), Checks Written Not Posted in the 
General Ledger to the Correct Fund (2015-006), Transfers on the 
Books of Record Incorrect (2015-009), Transfer Not budgeted or 
Approved by DFA (2015-010), Fund on Books of Record Unknown (2015-
012), Separate Bank Account for On-Behalf Collections (2015-013), 
Receipt Books (2015-015) and Travel Vouchers Incomplete (2015-016). 

Town of Peralta's Response to Findings 

The Town of l?eralta's responses to the findings identified in our 
audit are described in the accompanying Status of Corrunents. The 
Town of Peralta' s responses were not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

Purpose of this Report 

The ~urpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control and compliance and the result of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Town of Peralta's internal 
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 
November 24, 2015 



STATUS OF COMMENTS AND RESPONSES 

Prior Year Audit Findings: 

1 . Deposit of Public Money (2013-001) - Resolved. 

2. Court Cash Drawers (2013-002) - Resolved. 

3. Bank Reconciliations (2014-001) - Resolved. 

4 . Segregation of Duties (2014-002) - Resolved. 

5. Budgeted Deficit in Excess of Cash (2014-003) - Resolved. 

6. Late Contracting for Audit Services (2014-004) - Resolved. 

7. Preparation of Financial Statements (2014-005) - Resolved. 

Current Year Audit Findings: 

1 . No Depreciation Policy (2015-001) 

2. Capital Asset Listing/Depreciation Schedule (2015-002 ) 

3. DFA Report Incorrect (2015-003) 

4. Court Fees Not Remitted to the State (2015-004) 

5. Court Bonds not Reconciled to the Bank Account (2015-005) 

6. Checks Written not Posted in the General Ledger to the Correct 
Fund (2015-006) 

7, Bank Reconciliation Transactions Incorrect (2015-007 ) 

8. Bank Account not Reconciled to Each Fund (2015-008) 

9. Transfers on the Books of Record Incorrect (2015-009) 

lC. Transfer Not Budgeted or Approved by DFA (2015-010) 

11. Payroll/Payables in System not Being Cleared Out (2015-011 ) 

12. Fund on Books of Record Unknown (2015-012) 

13. Separate Bank Account for on Behalf Collections (2015-013 ) 

14. Amounts Collected on Behalf of the State (2015-014 ) 
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Current Year Audit Findings (Continued): 

15. Receipt Books (2015-015) 

1€. Travel Vouchers Incomplete (2015-016) 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

No Depreciation Policy - Other Matter 
(2015-001) 

The Town has not approved a depreciation 
policy so depreciation can be charged to 
capital assets according to Board approval. 

The Town needs a depreciation policy so 
capital assets can be depreciated according 
to Board policy. This is due to the 
implementation of GASB 34. 

The Town has not approved a policy for 
management to follow. 

Depreciation may be charged incorrectly 
because no set policy is in place. 

RECOMMENDATION The Town should approve a policy as soon as 
possible. Management should then implement 
that policy as soon as possible. 

RESPONSE Upon receipt of a sample resolution from the 
Contract Auditors, the Town will then amend 
and adopt an official resolution that meets 
the needs of the Town's Depreciation Policy. 

The To11m Clerk and Treasurer will be 
responsible for presenting a depreciation 
policy for consideration by the Governing 
Body. This will be adopted by the May 2016 
Council meeting. 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Capital Asset Listing/Depreciation Schedule -
Significant Deficiency 

( 2 015-002) 

The Town could not provide a complete Capital 
Asset Listing and Depreciation Schedule for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015 . 

A complete clear capital asset listing 
segregated by fund by major class needs to be 
prepared annually. A depreciation schedule 
should be maintained. The depreciation 
schedule should be separated by each major 
class of asset to comply with GASB 34, l 77a. 
Also, a depreciation schedule is required to 
comply with 2,20,1.12 NMAC. 

Management of the Town are relying on the 
auditors to prepare this schedule. 

Management is not complying with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles . 

RE:COMMENDATION Management should update and complete their 
capital asset list including depreciation 
based on the policy approved by the Board. 

RESPONSE The capital asset/depreciation listing will 
be updated annually to ensure all additions, 
deletions and depreciation is properly 
recorded. The Town Clerk and Treasurer will 
be responsible for completing this by the end 
of Fiscal Year (June 2016) . 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

DFA Report Incorrect - Other Matter 
(2 015-003) 

The Town has $250,783 worth of cash not being 
reported on the DFA report. Also, all 
earnings from this CD are not being reported. 
The To1>m is not reporting cash by fund that 
agrees to the audit report. Amounts reported 
as expenditures and revenues do not match the 
amounts reported in the general ledger. 

Department 
regulations 
balances to 

of Finance and Administration 
require all transactions and cash 
be recorded on the DFA report. 

Management did not know where this CD account 
should be listed on the DFA report. It is 
unclear as to why the expenditures and 
revenues reported on the DFA report do not 
match the General Ledger balances . 

DFA regulations concerning cognizant 
reporting were not followed. 

All investments need to be included on the 
DFA report by management. Also, the amounts 
reported on the DFA report as expenditures 
and revenues on the general ledger are to be 
reported on the DFA report. 

Management of the Town was not aware that 
these cash items were not being reported. The 
new accountant has been informed and the CD's 
will be reported on the December quarterly 
report and all other reports. 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Court Fees Not Remitted to the State -
Significant Deficiency 

(2015-004) 

The Town 
Automation 
the end of 

Court is not remitting the $6 
Fee or $3 Education correctly at 
each month. 

All automation and education fees should be 
remitted to the state at the end of each 
month. 

Management is not ensuring this is done 
correctly and timely. 

The Court owes the State $783 in automation 
and education fees. 

RECOMMENDATION These fees need to b e remitted as soon as 
possible. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

The $783 owed to the State has been 
submitted. Issues with the software system 
have been resolved. The Town Clerk will make 
the Judge and Court Clerks aware of this and 
request that each months report be provided 
to the Town Clerk, Deputy Clerk and 
accountant to ensure this situation does not 
recur. This item has been resolved . 

The Town has not provided any documents 
evidencing that the monies owed have been 
paid or that the software system issue has 
been corrected. Thus, it would not appear 
that this has been resolved. 
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Court Bonds not Reconciled to the Bank Account 
Significant Deficiency 

CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

(2015-005) 

The Court has $3,608 in the Court Bond bank 
account, however, does not have a schedule 
listing each individual that has an active 
bond and verifying that total amount to the 
amount in the bank. 

The Town is responsible for all monies kept 
in a fiduciary capacity. 

Management is not ensuring that this 
reconciliation/schedule be prepared/adjusted 
or reconciled on a monthly basis. 

The Town is not being responsible in their 
handling of fiduciary monies. 

A Schedule needs to be prepared and 
reconciled immediately. 

The Court Clerk will provide a copy of the 
schedule to the Town Clerk, Deputy Clerk and 
accountant each month after it has been 
reconciled to the bank account. Court Clerk 
Supervisor is responsible for correcting 
this. 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

Checks Written not posted in the 
General Ledger to the Correct Fund -

Other Matter 
(2015-006) 

The Town issued two checks in the amount 
totaling $3,419. One check was listed as 
6478 on the general ledger and the actual 
check number was 6748. The other check was 
to be written out of the Street Fund (as 
indicated on the check) however was posted to 
the General Fund in the general ledger. 

The accounting software used to post daily 
transactions needs to have safeguards to 
ensure all transactions are posted correctly. 

Management did not ensure the transactions 
were posted correctly. 

Errors or omissions could occur if safeguards 
are not implemented. 

Management should ensure that safeguards are 
implemented/installed to ensure all 
transactions are posted correctly. 

Management and the new accountant have been 
apprised of this matter and will take great 
care to ensure all transactions are posted 
correctly and to the correct fund. The check 
written out of the General Fund in the 
general ledger was posted in the correct 
place, for professional services, not street 
services. Management asks this comment to be 
removed. The Treasurer will ensure 
transactions are posted correctly. 

This comment will not be removed. The 
software system currently being used by the 
Town is insufficient. Management does not 
understand how important these measures to 
obtain safeguards are. Management merely 
views the problem as a typo . 

58 



Bank Reconciliation Transactions Incorrect -
Significant Deficiency 

(2015-007) 

CONDITION One bank reconciliation had a check posted 
twice as outstanding in the amount of 
$13,707. Another bank reconciliation showed 
$2,557 in deposits in transit that were not 
correct . 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION' 

RESPONSE 

Bank reconciliations are to be reconciled on 
a monthly basis upon receiving the bank 
statement. These reconciliations must be 
accurate/complete and reconciled to the 
general ledger . 

Management is not ensuring these 
reconciliations are correct . 

Errors or omissions could occur. 

The new Business Manager should ensure these 
reconciliations are accurate/complete. 

Management and the accountant are of aware of 
these items and will take corrective measures 
as soon as possible. The accountant will 
provide for the Town Clerk and Deputy Clerk 
each month to ensure they are reconciled 
timely and accurately . 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Bank Account not Reconciled to Each Fund -
Significant Deficiency 

(2015-008) 

The Cash in bank is not being reconciled to 
each funds cash balance. Thus, each fund has 
cash but the general ledger cash balance is 
not reconciled and agreed to in total to the 
reconciled cash balance. 

The Town has one bank account for all funds. 
However, this bank account must be reconciled 
to each fund and in the aggregate on a 
monthly basis. 

Management is not ensuring this procedure is 
complete. 

Errors or omissions could occur. 

RECOMMENDATION Management needs to reconcile this account by 
fund immediately. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

The Town has historically reconciled balances 
in aggregate. Prior audits have never 
suggested reconciling each fund separately on 
a monthly basis to be necessary or required 
by law, The cash in the bank that is 
reconciled monthly is the aggregate of all 
funds. Management will consider this comment, 
and will consult with accountant and 
governing body. If governing body determines 
that the structure of the software needs to 
be changed, they will take action before June 
30~". For the remainder of this fiscal year, 
management will reconcile bank accounts in 
aggregate. 

It is unfortunate that prior auditors did not 
bring this to the attention of management, 
however, that does not negate the absolute 
importance of ensuring cash balances for each 
fund be safeguarded by reconciliations and 
proper separation. These cash balances need 
to be reconciled separately . 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Transfers on the Books of Record Incorrect 
Other Matter 

(2015-00.9) 

The Town transferred $1,800 from one bank 
account to another. This transaction was 
posted as revenues and expenditures 
incorrectly. This was merely monies from one 
bank account being transferred to another. 
This transaction did not culminate in any 
revenues being earned or expenditures being 
paid. 

Monies being moved from one bank account to 
another does not create revenues earned or 
expenditures paid. 

Management 
transaction 
ledger. 

was not clear on how this 
should be reported in the general 

Revenues and expenditures could have been 
overstated by $1,800. 

RECOMMENDATION All bank transfers should be shown on the 
general ledger correctly so revenues and 
expenditures are not created. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

Future transfers between bank accounts will 
be noted as transfers and not recorded as 
revenues and/or expenditures. This has been 
resolved by the Town's accountant. 

This comment will not be removed. Management 
was not aware of all transactions made by the 
previous accountant. Management should be 
more involved concerning how the trial 
balances, transactions and cash of each fund 
are prepared, reconciled and reported. 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Transfer Not Budgeted or Approved by DFA -
Other Matter 

(2015-010) 

Management of the Town transferred ,$23 O, 748 
from the General Fund to the Sewer Fund 
without an approved cash transfer from DFA. 

NMSA 1978 Section 22-8-11 B requires all 
monies to be spent within established 
guidelines set for budgets. 

Management was not aware of this requirement. 

The Town did not have the proper authority to 
transfer these excess monies. 

RECOMMENDATION Management should ask their DFA analyst on 
how to properly obtain approval for all 
future cash transfers. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

Management transferred funds from General 
Fund to Wastewater Fund in May with BAR 
Resolution approved by Governing Body and 
DFA. Management is unable to respond to this 
comment until backup documentation is 
provided. Please remove this comment. 

This comment will not be removed. Management 
was not aware of all transactions made by the 
previous accountant. Management should be 
more involved concerning how the trial 
balances, transactions and cash of each fund 
are prepared, reconciled and reported. 
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Payroll/Payables in System not Being Cleared Out -
Significant Deficiency 

CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

(2 015-011) 

The books of record for the Town show payroll 
liabilities and other payables totaling 
$7,500 that are incorrect and need to be 
adjusted so they are not carried forward each 
year. 

Each month the payroll liabilities and other 
payables need to be adjusted or reversed when 
paid. 

Management of the Town has not been trained 
on how to reverse or adjust these amounts. 

The Town books and records are not being 
reported correctly. 

The Town needs to have management trained in 
this area so the books and records will be 
accurate. 

All payroll liabilities have been cleared out 
and paid. Without further back-up 
documentation, management is unable to 
respond. Please remove this comment. All 
payroll liabilities have been cleared out and 
will be cleared out on a monthly basis by the 
Town's accountant. 

This comment will not be removed. The trial 
balance (in aggregate) was provided to the 
auditors by the Town reporting the 
liabilities. It is unclear why the Town is 
requesting back up documentation when the 
Town is the creator of the liabilities in 
question. These liabilities still need to be 
adjusted . 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Fund on Books of Record Unknown - Other Matter 
(2015-012) 

The general ledger has $694 in 
net assets that cannot be 
belonging to any fund. 

unrestricted 
verified as 

The books of record must be supported by 
actual transactions/documentation that is 
current/accurate. 

Management has not ensured that all funds not 
current or accurate have been removed/closed 
from the accounting software. 

Errors and omissions can occur. 

RECOMMENDATION Management needs to remove/close 
unnecessary or discontinued funds. 

all 

RESPONSE This has been brought to the attention of the 
new accountant. It will be investigated and 
revised/adjusted by the end of the fiscal 
year . 
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Separate Bank Account for On Behalf Collections - Other Matter 
(2015-013) 

CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

The Town is including monies received on 
behalf of the State in their regular bank 
account. 

Proper accounting controls in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles 
requires that management establish and 
implement effective internal controls in an 
effort to minimize the risk of error, theft 
or fraud. This would include setting up a 
separate bank account to ensure all monies 
collected be kept separate . 

Management was not aware of the potential 
problems with accounting errors by keeping 
these amounts commingled with their regular 
funds. 

Error, theft or fraud could occur if these 
monies are kept separate . 

The Town should open a new bank account to 
receipt these monies and also distribute 
these monies to the various agencies. 

Management will take this comment into 
consideration and discuss with the Judge and 
Governing Body. This was resolved with the 
new court automation software. Management is 
not aware of any state laws that requires 
multiple bank accounts . 

This comment has not been resolved. 
Management is correct there is no state law 
requiring multiple bank accounts; however, 
until Management understands how to report 
monies that are only being held on behalf of 
the state it is suggested that multiple 
accounts be used. 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Amounts Collected on Behalf of the State -
Significant Deficiency 

(2015-014) 

The Town is including Court Automation Fees 
and Judicial Education Fees as revenues and 
expenditures in their Corrections Fund. 
These are collections made on behalf of the 
State and should be kept separate in an 
Agency Fund in the books of record and the 
DFA report. 

All amounts collected on behalf of another 
entity should be collected, disbursed and 
reported in an Agency Fund. 

Management was not aware of this requirement. 

These amounts are incorrectly included as 
revenue and expenditures for budget purposes 
for the Corrections Fund. Also, any cash 
left in the bank at June 30, could be 
mistakenly budgeted for the Corrections Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION Management should separate these receipts and 
diabursements in an Agency Fund as soon as 
poasible, not only on the DFA report but on 
the books of record. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

All Automation and Judicial Education fees & 
revenues are now tracked via the new court 
software (fullcourt). Monthly reports are 
generated and submitted with payment to the 
state. Management will provide this comment 
to the Judge for the courts oversight . 

Management doea not need to bring this to the 
attention of the court or the Judge. The 
accountant reporting the Corrections Fund 
needs to be aware of thia situation, 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

RECOMMENDATION 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

Receipt Books - Other Matter 
(2015-015) 

The To11m is not using receipt books to 
collect all revenues received, 

The Codification of Statements on Auditing 
Standards (SAS AU) paragraph 110. 03 states 
that management is responsible for 
maintaining internal control that will, among 
other things, initiate, authorize, record, 
process and report transactions (as well as 
events and conditions) consistent with 
managements assertions embodied in the 
financial statements. 

Management was unaware of this procedure, 

Management is not ensuring proper internal 
control procedures are being used. 

Management should start using receipt books 
as soon as possible. 

Management has been using receipt books for 
all non-electronic payments. Town staff will 
continue to use three electronic receipts. 
One copy will be given to customer, one copy 
will be given to treasurer to include with 
deposit. The third receipt will remain in 
the book. Staff will continue to use on 
receipt book for courts and one for front 
office receipts. All electronic receipts 
will be reflected in bank statements and by 
journal entries in Quickbooks. All revenues 
received are adequately recorded in both 
Quickbooks and bank statements, The 
accountant will verify if all receipts are 
recorded and entered into quickbooks. 

Journal entries are not the correct way to 
receipt revenues i n the books of record. 
This is why receipt books are used. 
Management should never "receiptH monies with 
a journal entry. The accountant handling the 
Towns finances should be aware of this 
practice . 
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CONDITION 

CRITERIA 

CAUSE 

EFFECT 

Travel Vouchers Incomplete - Other Matter 
(2015-016) 

Management is not ensuring all travel 
reimbursements are being paid from a complete 
travel voucher. Seven out of seven travel 
vouchers were tested totalling $1,206 . 

Travel vouchers must be filled out as to 
where the travel will be taken and why. This 
includes the date the travel will be taken 
and the date it was approved. 

Management is allowing travel payments 
without a completed approved travel voucher. 

Travel may be approved without the proper 
documentation. 

RECOMMENDATION Management should obtain completed travel 
vouchers to use in daily operations. 

RESPONSE 

REBUTTAL 

The Town will adopt and use a standardized 
travel voucher for all overnight out-of-town 
travel, This voucher will be similar to 
DFA's travel voucher. All out of town, over 
night travel will require pre-approval. 
Management will continue to use the Towns 
standard mileage reimbursement forms for 
same-day travel and use of personal vehicles. 
Management has implemented a travel voucher 
and all travel for this fiscal year has been 
documented, 

Management is using travel vouchers. The 
situation being discussed is that these 
travel vouchers are not complete as to 
essential details and approvals . 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION 

The combining and individual fund financial statements and notes to 
the financial statements for the year ended, June 30, 2015 were 
prepared by Rice & Associates, CPA, based on managements chart of 
accounts and trial balances including any adjusting, correcting or 
closing entries approved by management. These services are 
allowable under SAS 115 . 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

An exit conference was held at the Town on November 24, 2015, to 
discuss the current audit report. In attendance were Mr. Bryan 
Olguin, Mayor, Mrs. Julie Pluemer, Clerk/Administrator and Me. 
Pamela A, Rice, CPA, Contract Auditor. 
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